
 

 

Memo 
To: Scott Surette, Deputy CAO / Municipal Clerk 

Alain Muise, CAO 

For: Warden and Council 

Cc: Yarmouth County REMO 

From: Alix d’Entremont, GIS Technician 

Date:  August 10, 2023 

Re: Newly Created Private Roads in Argyle 

 
This memo serves to inform the councilors and the public of recently created private roads within the Municipality of 
Argyle. Below is a list of these roads and accompanying details and maps grouped by the fire district that they are 
within. Please note that this document will also be shared with the staff at the Yarmouth County Regional Emergency 
Management Organization who will forward the details to the fire departments. 
 
ISLANDS & DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Outer Sheep Island Wa (Water Access), Surette’s Island 
New Private Road Created April 3, 2023 
Number of Civic Addresses: 1 (63 Outer Sheep Island Wa) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

EEL BROOK & DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Eagle Rd, Belleville North/Gavelton 
Racoon Lane, Gavelton 
French Clearwater Lake Lane, Gavelton/Bell Neck 
Gavels Lake Lane, Gavelton, Bell Neck 
New Private Roads Created June 30, 2023 
Number of Civic Addresses: 1 (240 Eagle Rd) 

 


